
 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
July 23, 2013 

1 
 

 
 July 23, 2013 

6:30 P.M.  
Council Chambers of City Hall 
340 Palos Verdes Dr. West 
Palos Verdes Estates 

 
 

AGENDA 
OF A REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
PALOS VERDES ESTATES, CALIFORNIA 

 
Copies of the staff reports or other written documentation relating to each item of business referred to 
on the agenda are on file in the office of the City Clerk and are available for public inspection.  If 
applicable, materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Council after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s office during normal business 
hours.  Any person having any question concerning any agenda item may call the City Clerk to make 
inquiry concerning the item. Upon request, the agenda and documents in the agenda packet can be 
made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability in compliance with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act.  Please contact the City Clerk at 310-378-0383, at least 48 hours 
prior to the meeting to request a disability-related modification or accommodation. 
 
The City Council welcomes and encourages public participation at the Council meetings; however, 
to allow for the orderly progression of business, each person wishing to comment or make a 
presentation shall be limited to three (3) minutes.  Anyone wishing to address the City Council shall 
fill out a green speaker’s card available at the end of each row in the Chambers.  The card permits 
the City to identify persons for purposes of City Council minute preparation.  Please see specific 
agenda sections below for any other requirements related to meeting participation.  The City 
Council, at the direction of the Mayor with concurrence of the Council, may modify the order of 
items shown on the agenda.  
 
NEXT RESOLUTION NO.  R13-25 
NEXT ORDINANCE NO.  13-703 

 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 



 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
July 23, 2013 

2 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEM(S) 
 
This time has been set aside for the City Council to meet in a closed session to discuss the 
matters listed below pursuant to Government Code §54956.9  and §54956.9 (d)(2). The Mayor 
or City Attorney will give an additional oral report regarding the closed session. 
 

• THREATENED OR ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
            Government Code 54956.9 (d) (2) 
            1 Case 
 

• CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION 
            Government Code §54956.9 
            Citizens for Enforcement of Parkland Covenants v. City of Palos Verdes Estates et al 
            LACSC Case No. BS142768 
 
CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT 
 
At the conclusion of the Closed Session, the Council may continue any item listed on the closed 
session agenda to the Open Session agenda for discussion or to take formal action as it may 
deem appropriate. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL (7:30 PM) 
 
CEREMONIAL MATTERS 
 

• Certificate of Recognition to Outgoing Parklands Committee Member 
Mary Jane Schoenheider  
 

• Acknowledgement of Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) Award for 
Financial Reporting of the City’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for 
Fiscal Year 11-12 
 

 
MAYOR'S REPORT - MATTERS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 
 
CONSENT AGENDA (ITEMS 1 - 8a-d) 
 
All items under this heading are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion, 
unless a Councilmember, staff, or member of the public requests that an item be removed for 
separate discussion. An applicant or interested citizen who wishes to appeal any Planning 
Commission decision (Item #8a-d) may file an appeal with the City Clerk’s office within 15 
days after the date of the Planning Commission’s decision. 



 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
July 23, 2013 

3 
 

 
Any item removed from the Consent Agenda will be considered immediately following the 
motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 
 
1. Waive Further Reading 
 

Recommendation: After the City Attorney has read the title, waive full reading of 
ordinances considered on this agenda for introduction on first reading or adoption 
on second reading. 

 
2. City Council Minutes of June 25, 2013 
 

Recommendation: Review and Approve. 
 
3. City Treasurer's Reports 
 

Recommendation: Receive and File. 
 

a. Monthly Report - June 2013 
b. Quarterly Interest Report - April-June, 2013 

 
4. Resolution R13-22; Affirming Planning Commission Approval of CDP-78R/GA-1463R-

12; Revised Coastal Development Permit and Grading Applications for the New Single 
Family Residence Located at 2717 Paseo Del Mar. Lot 6, Tract 19787 

 
Recommendation: It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution R13-
22; affirming the Planning Commission approval of CDP-78R/GA-1463R-12; 
Revised Coastal Development Permit and Grading Applications for the new single 
family residence located at 2717 Paseo Del Mar. 

 
5. Resolution R13-24; Revised Personnel Rules for the City of Palos Verdes Estates 
 

Recommendation: It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution R13-
24; Revised Personnel Rules for the City of Palos Verdes Estates. 

 
6. Parklands Committee Meeting Items of July 8, 2013 
 

Recommendation: Review and Approve. 
 

a. PC-362-13; Application to remove 1 Eucalyptus tree located in the parkway 
adjacent to 2013 Via Cerritos 
 
Applicant: Mariko Shimoyama 
  2013 Via Cerritos 
  Palos Verdes Estates, CA 90274 



 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
July 23, 2013 

4 
 

Recommended Action:  Approved (3-2, Rubincam & Wade dissenting). The 
applicant is approved to remove 1 Eucalyptus tree located in the parkway adjacent 
to 2013 Via Cerritos according to the ‘Standard Conditions for Tree Removal 
Approvals’. The applicant is required to pay $500 to the ‘Tree Bank’. 

 
b. PC-364-13; Application to remove or top 4 Aleppo pine trees and re-structure 2 

Canary Island pine trees located in the parkway from1225 to 1248 Via Romero 
 
Applicant:  Nina Harlan Smith 
  2325 Via Olivera  
  Palos Verdes Estates, CA 90274 
 
Recommended Action: Approved (5-0) with modification. The applicant is 
approved to top Aleppo pine tree 1 and 2. The applicant is approved to remove 
Aleppo pine trees 3 and 4 according to the ‘Standard Conditions for Tree Removal 
Approvals’. The applicant is required to pay $1000 to the ‘Tree Bank’. The 
applicant cannot re-structure the two Canary Island pine trees. 

 
c. PC-365-13; Application to remove 1 American elm tree located in the parkway 

adjacent to 421 Via Almar 
 
Applicant: John Marushin 
  424 Via Almar 
  Palos Verdes Estates, CA 90274 
 
Recommended Action:  Approved (5-0). The applicant is approved to remove 1 
American elm tree located in the parkway adjacent to 421 Via Almar according to 
the ‘Standard Conditions for Tree Removal approvals’. The applicant is required to 
pay $500 to the ‘Tree Bank’. 

 
d. PC-366-13; Application to remove 1 Leylandii Cypress and hedge located in the 

parkway adjacent to 1417 Via Castilla 
 
Applicant: Kevin Farr 
  1420 Via Castilla 
             Palos Verdes Estates, CA 90274 
 
Recommended Action:  Approved (5-0). The applicant is approved to remove 1 
Leylandii cypress tree and hedge according to the ‘Standard Conditions for Tree 
Removal Approvals’. The applicant is required to pay $500 to the ‘Tree Bank’. 

 
e. PC-367-13; Application to remove 1 Brazilian Pepper tree located adjacent to 2509 

Via Anacapa 
 
Applicant: John B. Waterson 



 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
July 23, 2013 

5 
 

  2509 Via Anacapa 
  Palos Verdes Estates, CA 90274 
 
Recommended Action: Approved (5-0). The applicant is approved to remove 1 
Brazilian pepper tree located in the parkway adjacent to 2509 Via Anacapa 
according to the ‘Standard Conditions for Tree Removal Approvals’. The 
requirement to pay to the ‘Tree Bank’ is waived on the condition that at least 1 
Little Gem Magnolia tree is planted on public parkway adjacent to 2509 Via 
Anacapa. 

 
7. Traffic Safety Committee Meeting Item of July 10, 2013 
 

Recommendation: Review and Approve. 
 

a. All-way stop control study at Via Coronel and Noya Place. 
 
Recommended that Staff:  Install all-way stop controls on all legs at the intersection 
of Via Coronel and Noya Place. Approved (4-0, Beall Absent). 

 
b. Engineering and Traffic Studies for Via Almar and Palos Verdes Drive West. 

 
Recommended that Staff: 1) Raise the speed limit on Palos Verdes Drive West 
between the South City Limit and Paseo Lunado from 30 mph to 35 mph; and, 2) 
direct staff to install the necessary signage to establish a 25 mph speed limit when 
children are present per California Vehicle Code Section 22352 on Via Almar 
between Via Del Puente and Via Arroyo. Approved (4-0, Beall Absent). 

 
8. Planning Commission Actions of July 16, 2013 
 

Recommendation: Receive and File. 
 

a. NC-943RII-13; Consideration of a revised Neighborhood Compatibility application 
for additions to the single family residence located at 1341 Via Cataluna.  Lot 11, 
Block 9, Tract 7538. 
 
Applicant:   Envirotechno Architecture 
  27010 Springcreek Rd. 
  Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 90275 
Owner:  Mr. & Mrs. Mitsanas 
 
Action:  Approved (5-0) with standard conditions. 

 
b. M-922-13; Consideration of a Miscellaneous Application requesting an increase in 

wall height at the single family residence located at 504 Paseo Del Mar.  Lot 2, 
Block 1510, Tract 6886. 



 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
July 23, 2013 

6 
 

 
Applicant:   Edward Carson Beall 
  23727 Hawthorne Blvd. 
  Torrance, CA 90505 
Owner:            Mark Paullin 
  16100 S. Figueroa 
  Gardena, CA 90248 
 
Action: Approved (4-0, Vandever recused) with standard conditions and the 
following additional condition: 1) The applicant is required to plant landscape 
screening and provide irrigation to support that on the east side of the wall. 

 
c. M-923-13; Consideration of a Miscellaneous Application for a new structure within 

the City right-of-way adjacent to the single family residence located at 2525 Palos 
Verdes Drive North.   
 
Applicant:   California Water Service Co. 
  5837 Crest Road West 
  Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 90275 
 
Action: Approved (5-0) with standard conditions and the following additional 
conditions: 1) The exact location of the air valve structure shall be determined by 
Director Rigg; 2) The structure is to be painted to match the natural surroundings; 
and 3) The applicant is to provide screening vegetation around the structure at the 
height of the structure to be reviewed and approved by the City Forester. 

 
d. M-925-13; Consideration of a Miscellaneous Application for structures exceeding 

the maximum allowable height at the new single family residence located at 1820 
Paseo Del Sol.  Lot 8, Block 1550, Tract 7333. 
 
Applicant:   Tomaro Architecture 
  2617 N. Sepulveda Blvd. 
  Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 
Owner:            Yulong Huang 
  6309 Ridgemar Ct. 
  Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 90275 
 
Action:  Approved (5-0) with standard conditions. 

 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 
This portion of the agenda is reserved for comments from the public on items which are NOT 
on the agenda. Due to state law, no action can be taken by the Council this evening on matters 
presented under this section. If the Council determines action is warranted, the item may be 
referred to staff or placed on a future Council agenda. 



 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
July 23, 2013 

7 
 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS - 7:30 PM 
 
All persons addressing the City Council during public hearings shall be limited to three (3) 
minutes for comment, except for an Appellant/Applicant, which shall be provided five (5) 
minutes for presentation and rebuttal. 
 
9. Introduce and Adopt 2013 Self-Certification Resolution No. R13-23; Adopting the Local 

Development Report for the Congestion Management Program 
 

Recommendation: It is recommended that the City Council open the public hearing, 
receive public input, close the public hearing and adopt the 2013 Self-Certification 
Resolution No. R13-23, adopting the Local Development Report for the Congestion 
Management Program. 

 
10. County Weed Abatement Charges for Fiscal Year 12-13 
 

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Council open the public hearing, 
receive public input, close the public hearing, and confirm the charges as contained 
in the attached report prepared by the County of Los Angeles Department of 
Agricultural Commissioner/Weights and Measures for providing weed abatement 
services during Fiscal Year 12-13. 

 
ORDINANCES 
 
11. Introduction of Ordinance 13-702; Amending Section 10.56.010 of the Palos Verdes 

Estates Municipal Code Establishing Prima Facie Speed Limits and Approving the 
Posting of Speed Limit Signs on Local Streets Within the City 

 
Recommendation: It is recommended that the City Council introduce and waive the 
first reading of Ordinance 13-702 amending PVEMC Section 10.56.010 establishing 
prima facie speed limits and approve the posting of speed limit signs on local streets 
within the City. 

 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
12. Determination of the Scope and Process to Develop a Parklands and Trails Policy 
 

Recommendation: It is recommended that the City Council direct staff to proceed in 
developing a Parklands and Trails Policy with the designated body per a scope 
identified by the City Council. 

 
13. City of Palos Verdes Estates 75th Anniversary 



 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
July 23, 2013 

8 
 

 
Recommendation: It is recommended that the City Council establish a steering 
committee to plan and organize the City's 75th Anniversary Celebration, set 
objectives to guide the committee, direct staff to solicit volunteers, and appoint the 
Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem to serve as Council liaisons.   

 
STAFF REPORTS 
 
14. City Manager's Report 
 
DEMANDS 
 
15. Demands of July 23, 2013 
 

Recommendation: Authorize Payment of Motions #1, #2, and #2a. 
 

a. Motion #1 - Payroll Warrant of July 19, 2013 
b. Motion #2 - Warrant Register of July 23, 2013 (FY 12-13) 
c. Motion #2a - Warrant Register of July 23, 2013 (FY 13-14) 

 
MAYOR & CITY COUNCILMEMBERS' REPORTS 
 
ADJOURNMENT TO AUGUST 7, 2013, 5:30 P.M., AT PALOS VERDES GOLF CLUB, 
3301 VIA CAMPESINA, PALOS VERDES ESTATES, FOR THE PURPOSE OF A 
COUNCIL/CITY MANAGER RETREAT; AN ADJOURNED REGULAR MEETING. 
 

• This City Council meeting can be viewed on Cox Cable, Channel 35, Wednesday, 
July 24, 2013 at 7:30 p.m., and Wednesday, July 31, 2013, at 7:30 p.m. 

 
 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing 
agenda was posted on the City Hall Bulletin Boards located by front door and inside adjacent to 
Council Chambers located at 340 Palos Verdes Drive West, Palos Verdes Estates, CA 90274, Palos 
Verdes Golf Club, and Malaga Cove Library not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting in 
accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2.  Dated this 19th day of July, 2013. 
                                                                        

Vickie Kroneberger, CMC 
Executive Assistant/Deputy City Clerk 



 

 1 

 
Agenda Item #:   2 

Meeting Date:  July 23, 2013 
 
 

DRAFT MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
PALOS VERDES ESTATES, CALIFORNIA 

June 25, 2013 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Palos Verdes Estates was called to order 
this day at 7:30 PM in the Council Chambers of City Hall by Mayor Goodhart.  
  
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL  
 
PRESENT: Mayor Goodhart, Mayor Pro Tem Perkins,  Councilmember Humphrey, 

Councilmember Rea 
 

ABSENT: Councilmember Bird 

ALSO PRESENT: City Manager Dahlerbruch, Chief Eberhard, Public Works Director Rigg, 
City Treasurer Sherwood, City Attorney Hogin, Asst. to City Manager Davis, 
Exec. Asst./Deputy City Clerk Kroneberger 

 
 
MAYOR'S REPORT - MATTERS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 
 
 
Mayor Goodhart reported on the City’s Disaster District Program (DDP) drill conducted on 
Saturday, June 22nd, which simulated mobilization efforts in the event of a 7.5 (Richter scale) San 
Andreas fault earthquake.  The six DDP sites (6 public school sites) were opened with radio 
communications established.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA (ITEMS 1 - 7a-e) 
 
On motion of Councilmember Rea, seconded by Councilmember Humphrey, Council approved 
CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1 – 7a-e) by unanimous oral vote; Bird absent, except for Item #2; 
Perkins recused. 
 
1. WAIVE FURTHER READING 
 
2. CITY COUNCIL MINUTES OF MAY 28, 2013 
 
3. RESOLUTION R13-17; APPROVING FINAL ADJUSTMENTS TO THE FY 2012-13 

BUDGET 
 

#2.



 

 2 

4. RESOLUTION R13-18; APPROVING THE AUDITOR'S REPORT AND SETTING 
THE FIRE AND PARAMEDIC SERVICES SPECIAL TAX RATE FOR FY 2013-14 

 
5. RATIFYING THE MAYOR'S APPOINTMENT OF PLANNING COMMISSION, 

PARKLANDS AND TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
6. SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION FOR THE LUNADA BAY HOMEOWNERS 

ASSOCIATION'S "SUMMER CONCERTS IN THE PARK" AT LUNADA BAY 
PARK 

 
7. PLANNING COMMISSION ACTIONS OF JUNE 18, 2013 
 

a. NC-1459/GA-1501-12; Consideration of Neighborhood Compatibility & Grading 
applications for a new single family residence located at 933 Via Rincon.  Lot 16, 
Block 1634, Tract 7142. 
Owner:  Daniel & Susan Booker 
Action:  Approved with conditions.  

 
b. NC-1464/GA-1505/M-906-13; Consideration of Neighborhood Compatibility, 

Grading and Miscellaneous Applications for a new single family residence located 
at 844 Via Del Monte.  Lot 10, Block 1540, Tract 6884. 
Owner:  Mr. & Mrs. Memet Kocarslan 
Action: Denied  

 
c. NC-1465/GA-1506-13; Consideration of Neighborhood Compatibility & Grading 

applications for a new single family residence located at 804 Via Del Monte.  Lot 
5, Block 1539, Tract 6884. 
Owner:Michael McNamara 
Action:  Approved with conditions.  

 
d. NC-1466-13; Consideration of a Neighborhood Compatibility application for a 

new single family residence located at 2212 Via La Brea.  Lot 2, Block 1651, 
Tract 7330. 
Owner:  Satomi Takeshita 
Action:  Approved with conditions. 

 
e. NC-1472/GA-1510/M-921-13; Consideration of Neighborhood Compatibility, 

Grading and Miscellaneous applications for a new single family residence located 
at 2854 Via Victoria.  Lot 6, Block 2343, Tract 7332. 
Owner: Anderson & Dayane Da Silva 
Action:  Approved with conditions. 

 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC -  
 
No one came forward to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

#2.



 

 3 

 
8. ADOPTION OF THE FY 2013-14 BUDGET:  RESOLUTION R13-19; 

ESTABLISHING THE FY 2013-14 APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT, AND R13-20 
ADOPTING THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND FIXING THE LIMITATION OF 
EXPENDITURES 

 
 
Finance Director Smith reported said the adoption of two resolutions is required to finalize the 
FY13-14 budget process.  [R13-19] sets the appropriations (Gann) limit, which is the amount of 
expenditures that can be financed by tax proceeds; each year this limit is adjusted annually by 
Council.  The California per capita income increased 5.12% and the population increase for L.A. 
County was 0.69% last year; adjusting last year’s appropriations limit by these factors, the 
appropriations limit for the next fiscal year is $19,168,095 and our actual tax proceeds that will 
finance expenditures next year totals $12,801,220 (we are at 66% of allowable limit). [R13-20] 
adopts the FY13-14 budget, pursuant to two publicly held meetings providing opportunity for the 
public to comment on the proposed budget.  Changes were made pursuant to discussions at the 
budget hearings.  The City’s consolidated budget (operating and capital) for FY13-14 totals 
$21,117,005, of which $15,632,505 is for the operating budget, or a 6.1% increase compared to the 
current year. The capital budget (sewer and non-sewer projects) totals $5,484,500, which includes 
$2 million placeholder, per Council’s request, for potential additional sanitary sewer lining projects 
to be defined during the upcoming fiscal year. 

On motion of MPT Perkins, seconded by Councilmember Humphrey, Council approved adoption 
of the FY 2013-14 Budget: Resolution R13-19; Establishing the FY 2013-14 Appropriations Limit, 
and R13-20 Adopting the Annual Budget and Fixing the Limitation of Expenditures by unanimous 
oral vote, Bird absent. 

 

 
9. RESOLUTION R13-16; OPPOSING THE METRO RECOMMENDED FUNDING 

PLAN FOR THE CRENSHAW/LAX TRANSIT PROJECT AND SUPPORTING THE 
DIRECTORS KNABE AND O' CONNOR ALTERNATIVE MOTION 

 
Director Rigg reported that the Crenshaw/LAX Transit corridor project was put out to bid; costs are 
significantly more than what was expected.  Metro plans to take Measure R funds from the South 
Bay that were for vehicular transportation as opposed to the rail system they are proposing.  The 
South Bay Cities Council of Governments (COG) asked that the City prepare a resolution in 
opposition.  L.A. County Board Supervisors Knabe and O’Connor drafted an alternative to fund the 
project; adoption of the resolutions supports this measure.   

Councilmember Rea asked if this is a standardized resolution.  Director Rigg said the City of 
Torrance took lead and crafted the resolution with minor modifications suggested by the City 
Manager.   

Councilmember Perkins confirmed with Mayor Goodhart that he assisted in the drafting of the 
resolution with the COG.  Mayor Goodhart said Metro has a policy for cost overruns, the balance 
for funding has to come out of existing project which are limited to this region.  The Crenshaw 
project originates outside of the region, but ends in our region. It questions the fairness of our 
region taking the hit for this projected cost overrun to fund.  What complicates this is the intention 
of Metro to accelerate these projects. We will all benefit from highway projects, but these can’t be 

#2.



 

 4 

accelerated, but the rail lines can be accelerated. 

Councilmember Humphrey said the alternative was drafted by the directors we voted for to 
represent us; she supported adoption.  MPT Perkins confirmed she and Mayor Goodhart will 
participate at the Metro Board meeting on June 27th supporting the alternative measure. 
 
On motion of Councilmember Humphrey, seconded by Councilmember Rea, Council approved 
Resolution R13-16; Opposing the Metro Recommended Funding Plan for the Crenshaw/LAX 
Transit Project and Supporting the Directors Knabe and O' Connor Alternative Motion by 
unanimous oral vote, Bird absent. 
 
 
10. MATRIX REPORT - ANALYSIS OF SERVICE DELIVERY OPTIONS FOR 

BUILDING, PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION 
 
City Manager Dahlerbruch reported that Matrix Consulting Group was awarded a contract in 
February to develop a scope of work to develop a profile of Planning, Building and Public Works 
administration; to develop planning assumptions for the delivery of these services; to evaluate 
opportunities to enhance the structure of the contract, and to prepare a report to provide plans for 
implementing those recommendations. 

Gary Goelitz, VP Matrix, summarized his credentials and experience.  The Scope of Analysis was 
described, a baseline comparison was developed, including job duties and salary ranges, and 
concludes with recommendations for the ideal configuration of services with three options for 
delivery:  all contract; all in-house, or a hybrid of both to include contract and in-house staff. He 
said we are getting a good return on our investment but there are opportunities for improvement. 
He said the 5 yr. cycle of thinning and raising the City’s urban forest reduces losses and this is not 
common.  He said our public works street system is effective for slurry and overlays. The 49-day 
average for processing of planning permits is a good level of service, and the Planning Division 
delivery schedule is rare; he’s found this in less than 5 organizations during his entire tenure.  The 
City’s zoning ordinance is up to date, and there is good service level for completion of plan checks. 

In consideration of Charles Abbott Associates (CAA) as an independent contractor, he reported that 
CAA does not meet all, but does meet a preponderance, of the 20 common law factors. Examples 
include how CAA completes tasks, uses their own methods, selects, hires, pays and supervises their 
workers; they are completely responsible for the results of their work. He said [Matrix] believes all 
indicators show that CAA is an independent contractor.  

Outsourcing for these services is not uncommon; examples include Santee, Del Mar, Encinitas, 
Lemon Grove, Solano Beach, and Dublin; these don’t reflect a preponderance, but there are other 
examples that do use this approach.   

He said they developed job duties and salary ranges with a 3-step approach utilized; using the 7 
benchmark cities that the City historically uses for salary comparisons.  He noted that not every city 
delivers services the same way, i.e. Pasadena, Rolling Hills Estates, and LaCanada-Flintridge as 
examples; all have similar but not the same processes.  Rolling Hills Estates, for example, does not 
have a Public Works Director, or any engineers.  Hermosa Beach employs a Public Works 
Director, but not a senior civil engineer; they employ a contract capital improvement project 

#2.



 

 5 

engineer.  They found variations among all the cities in the comparison.  

Costs and benefits were analyzed for the three delivery options, e.g. the City would have been able 
to deliver the same services for potentially $91K less (8.3% of the contract ) in FY11-12 if 
positions were converted to 6 full-time in-house positions (Public Works Director, Senior Planner, 
Chief Building Official, associate civil engineer, Building & Planning Director, and Arborist).  For 
some positions it is not cost efficient to bring some positions in-house, e.g. structural plan checker 
who works ~400/yr. Suggesting an automated permitting system, it would cost ~$30K annually and 
the City would incur start-up (one time) costs, including training of in-house employees.  To 
replicate the same services CAA provides, start up is estimated at ~$1 million.  He said the 
transition would take ~4 years to recoup these costs and city's costs are likely to increase due to 
CalPERS.  

Mr. Goelitz suggested the decision to out-source or in-source should not be made on cost alone, but 
noted the cost of converting in-house to contract 1/2 Code Enforcement, and 2 permit technicians 
would increase the cost by ~30% and is not recommended. 

Mr. Goelitz said the hybrid alternative is currently being used by the City, with 7.5 City employees 
(including maintenance workers) and 6 FT employees from CAA, providing a 55/45 mix. He 
suggested mixing or changing the mix as a consideration, such as hiring an in-house public works 
director; however, this not a cost savings measure.  He said the City’s existing PW Director has 
unusual qualifications with PE and AICP certifications; this is unique.  He said the managerial 
depth of the City’s work force should be a consideration as well as core competency. Hiring a 
senior planner is not uncommon, e.g. South Pasadena, San Marino, Hermosa, RPV, Malibu, and 
RHE. Cities with median income exceeding $100K employ an average of 3.8 land use planners; the 
City is already operating a lean work force and he questioned if this could be done with one land 
use planner. Some redundancy may occur if brought in-house, but core competency like land using 
planning should be considered. Hiring a building inspector is not uncommon, but other cities do 
contract.  He said there is a clear cost advantage to in-source this position, however, the current 
workload cannot be done by one person; there is flexibility contractor staffing provides. He did not 
recommend in-sourcing the City Forester position.  

Mr. Goelitz said if the City continued to contract for these services, [Matrix] looked at how they 
could enhance the cost effectiveness of contract service delivery; it is suggested the City modifies 
work methods and levels of service. He suggested the City issue an annual RFP for the design and 
construction of capital projects and not try to accomplish that through CAA.  CAA uses a senior 
engineer ~1 day/week to manage projects and ~1 day/week for traffic engineering; this is an ideal 
mix, but could modify the approach for permit plan check and service delivery.  It is suggested that 
encroachment/ROW permits should be assigned to city's maintenance foreman and personnel, that 
the City’s permit technicians should issue public works permits, do plan checking and issue minor 
building permit plans (~20% of plans are minor/do not require a PE or ICC registered plan checker) 
but they would need to be ICC registered; there are training requirements. Reduction to 16/hours a 
week of City Forester rather than 32 hours is suggested; other functions that this position provides 
can be outsourced. He said the 1/2 time mechanic [staff position] can be eliminated by using a local 
service shop.  

Mr. Goelitz concluded that they looked at contract content and suggested a new RFP for Building 
& Safety, Planning and Public Works for the next fiscal year; they expected any city to do this on a 

#2.



 

 6 

3-5 year contract cycle. Revised content of contract recommendations include a purpose statement, 
decision making, defining services delivered by the contractor, roles and responsibilities and who 
answers to them, and different approaches to compensation.   Current approaches aren't unusual but 
it is suggested these be formalized, and require annual submittals of the contract to include costs of 
services that shall not exceed cost of fees collected. Also included in [the Matrix] report is a Best 
Practices assessment. 

Finance Director Smith reiterated that the recommendation to contract for construction design and 
inspection separately for major capital projects is currently being done in many cases. These 
contracts are not held by the CAA.  Contract management for capital projects has been reduced as 
of this year; the City has recently completed a 10 year sewer master plan that was very labor 
intensive; that workload was reduced this year.  Requiring permit technicians to issue Public Works 
permits and minor building plan requires additional certification, which would take about a year to 
accomplish, and how it affects current workload [should be considered]; these staff members also 
have highly functioning clerical responsibilities. There are potential compensation issues. She 
clarified that the equipment mechanic position was a previously contracted, but brought back in-
house on a part time basis (.5); this employee is currently on medical leave, but the position is not 
unfilled at this point.  On page 114 and 118, items #47 & 73 within the best practices and analysis 
section regarding development fees for planning and building services, she said our past practice 
reviewed these services in the aggregate.  If viewed as discrete cost centers, there would be a very 
substantial increase required, at the current service level, to recover the costs for planning.  Matrix 
recommends looking at our methodology for fees and the San Luis Obispo [example report] 
provides a fee schedule analysis. 

Mayor Goodhart asked about covering our development costs; fees are not used as a revenue 
source. He asked if development fees would increase. Director Smith said planning, on its own, is 
not a cost recovery/cost supporting effort at this point. They have viewed development in the 
aggregate (planning and building together) are considered. Director Smith said currently finance 
and fund planning applications as a discrete cost center would need to adjust upward; building fees 
may reduce as a result. Humphrey a tie to development and revenue. 

Director Smith said [the report] provides a comparison of Building, Planning and PW costs which 
includes both contract and City staff. The total cost for those departments within our City budget is 
compared to development fee revenue and indicates the revenue exceeded expenditures. She 
clarified that the direct department costs in the budget do not include the indirect department costs, 
e.g. a portion of the City Attorney’s time, or City Clerk.  Public Works activities are not a cost 
recovery center.  Regarding hourly rates (pg. 37), there were no increases for a four year period 
(2008 -2012), but in FY 12-13 there was an increase of 2.5%, which is consistent with general City 
employees in conformance with the contract.   The Matrix report looks at FY 11-12 in their final 
year of analysis because they had complete year data.  On pg. 40, table 10, it shows the total 
number of building inspections and hours charged.  Building inspectors equal 1.66 FTE of contract 
staff, but the hours reflected are for all work done by those individuals and includes public counter 
hours (8a-10a daily) and some plan check services to be considered. 

City Manager Dahlerbruch said it is a good idea to conduct analysis of fees every few year; a stand 
alone project that should be considered.  The report presented this evening covers a variety of 
topics and should be taken into consideration for developing and implementing the optimal 
organizational structure.  It raises a number of points, but doesn’t provide specific direction to the 

#2.



 

 7 

City.  Combined with the Anderson report from 1995, there is now a number of options described 
that we should be considering for the designing the optimal organizational structure.  He said the 
intent of this study was not to consider CAA's competency. An RFP should go out, as suggested, 
but the components/scope is to be determined. He suggested the City Manager should return with a 
recommended organization and implementation plan and recommendation as to how we move 
forward for Council’s consideration. 

MPT Perkins thanked staff for working with Matrix. On October 9, 2012 Council supported the 
idea to move forward with an RFP for these services, but would benefit from this analysis to define 
its components.  She said the report indicates the City hiring its own Public Works Director is not 
uncommon with the hybrid approach, and asked Mr. Goelitz to elaborate.  Mr. Goelitz said he has 
not seen a contract Director of Public Works, except in incredibly small cities. MPT Perkins said 
the report indicates the City may be hard pressed to attract the necessary talent for a PW Director, 
given its small size and scope of operations and asked what formed this observation.  Mr. Goelitz 
responded that this is a national problem, but also a local problem regarding [a good candidate] 
finding affordable housing in close proximity to the City; it is a problem that the American Public 
Works Association has noted.  MPT Perkins asked about the recommendation and cost savings for 
bringing a senior planner in-house.  He suggested bringing in a planning consulting firm on-call to 
provide bench depth to work on ad hoc projects, e.g. zoning ordinance updates or land use 
elements.   

MPT Perkins asked about the suggestion made for maintenance foreman/workers issuing 
encroachment and public works permits, and the extra duties suggested for the City’s permit 
technicians.  City Manager Dahlerbruch said these need to be further evaluated.  Mr. Goelitz said 
these are not large or work intensive tasks. MPT Perkins asked if a part-time full contracts 
administrator is advisable. Mr. Goelitz said this could be an issue if there are problematic 
contractors.  

Councilmember Rea asked how a city goes about monitoring and overseeing an out-sourced 
contract if the Public Works Director position is brought in-house.  Mr. Goelitz said the City 
Manager is the contract manager for the existing contract with Charles Abbott; effective 
supervision of the contract is of concern; service level data is not provided.  He said other 
information indicates that the contractor is doing good work, e.g. quality of the City streets and 
stormwater and sewer collection system work.  He said management staff can do it or push it down 
to a subordinate level. 

Councilmember Rea asked if it would be easier or more difficult for the City to get responses to an 
RFP for these services if it did not include the department head position. Mr. Goelitz said we would 
get good responses under any scenario.  Potential conflict of interest may be a consideration. 

Councilmember Humphrey said she wants to make sure it is understood that they look at this report 
that provides information for their interpretation and consideration; she was loathe to consider how 
to organize the City at this time. The next step should be considered. 

Mayor Goodhart confirmed with Mr. Goelitz that leaves (time away from the City) was factored 
into the  8.3% savings using the in-house delivery option vs. contract option , e.g. hiring one in-
house planner.  Mr. Goelitz said he assumed redundancy is critical with the building inspector and 

#2.



 

 8 

senior planner positions. 

Mr. Goelitz said he assumed that there would be two inspectors with in-house scenario; replication 
of what we have exactly is assumed.  He said there are opportunities to reduce the cost by 
eliminating the associate civil engineer position. 

Mayor Goodhart said capital projects can be multi-year projects.  Mr. Goelitz recommended 
bidding these separately.   

City Manager Dahlerbruch said he would like to return to Council with recommendations based on 
the presentation and questions addressed this evening.  Finance Director Smith said appropriate 
oversight would be achieved if there are more detailed specifications within the contract. 

MPT Perkins appreciated the information and said the next step is for the City Manager to meet 
with staff and return with observations and recommendations. 

Councilmember Rea agreed; this report provides a helpful tool to City staff and it dovetails nicely 
with the Anderson Report.  It is a matter of good governance to consider if the Public Works 
Director position should be an employee and consideration of conflict of interest issues.  He 
concurred that this should be referred to the City Manager for further study and recommendations. 

Mayor Goodhart said as cities are trying to find cost effective ways to deliver services, and noted 
the report indicates some cities are sharing services.  He thanked Matrix for considering all 
variables within the report to help Council and City staff understand the current environment so 
they can obtain the best services for our residents. He said the report indicates there are a lot of 
things our City is doing well through CAA; there are other opportunities with other competing 
firms that do the same job. Individual skill sets are hard to predict.  The report provides the right 
questions to ask and the organizational component is to be recommended by the City Manager. 

City Manager Dahlerbruch, with Council’s concurrence, confirmed he would report back to 
Council at the first meeting in September. 

On motion of Councilmember Humphrey, seconded by Councilmember Rea, Council received and 
filed the Matrix Report - Analysis of Service Delivery Option. by unanimous oral vote, Bird absent 

  
 
STAFF REPORTS 
 
11. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
 
None. 
 
DEMANDS 
 
12. DEMANDS OF JUNE 25, 2013 
 
On motion of Councilmember Humphrey, seconded by MPT Perkins, Council approved payment 

#2.



 

 9 

of Motion #1 – Payroll Warrant of June 21, 2013, totaling $332,795.32 and Motion #2 – Warrant 
Register of June 25, 2013, totaling $1,510,245.22, by unanimous oral vote, Bird absent. 
 
 
MAYOR& CITY COUNCILMEMBERS' REPORTS 
 
13. UPDATE OF CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEE AND LIAISON ASSIGNMENTS 

(MAYOR GOODHART) 

The City’s liaison assignments were amended pursuant to the start of the new City Manager who 
made staff assignments. Also, MPT Perkins reported that the COG Board has nominated Mayor 
Goodhart as 1st Vice-Chair of the COG; thus, he will be acting director representing the City, he 
will become Chair in 2014. MPT Perkins shall serve as the alternate delegate to the COG. 

14. DESIGNATION OF OFFICERS - PLANNING COMMISSION, PARKLANDS 
COMMITTEE, AND TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMITTEE (MAYOR GOODHART) 

 
Mayor Goodhart announced the following officer designations: 

Planning Commission – James Vandever, Chair; Winston Chang, Vice-Chair 
Parklands Committee – Charles Peterson, Chair; Paul Rubincam, Vice-Chair 
Traffic Safety Committee – Ron Buss, Chair; David King, Vice-Chair 
 

Mayor Goodhart thanked Mary Jane Schoenheider for her two terms of service on the Parklands 
Committee; Mr.  Robert Wade was appointed to the Parklands Committee. 
 
 
Councilmember Rea reported that he and Councilmember Humphrey (Council liaisons) reviewed 
the proposed FY13-14 Stables budget and toured the facility on June 20, 2013.  An option to 
exercise an extension to the concession agreement was also requested by the concessionaire, Mr. 
Mclewee.  Councilmember Humphrey said the Stables upkeep is good. 

Councilmember Humphrey reported on her participation in the DDP (Disaster District Program) 
drill of Saturday, 6/22; Council visited all 6 sites; the drill served to heighten the public’s 
awareness of the program. Chief Eberhard thanked CRO Marcelle McCullough for her community 
outreach efforts to make the drill a success. MPT Perkins reported that the City’s NART (National 
Amateur Radio Team) system was well represented. 

 

MPT Perkins reported on her attendance on behalf of COG at the Santa Monica Bay Restoration 
Commission meeting on Thursday, June 20; updating the bay restoration plan with best practices 
was discussed. 

Mayor Goodhart agreed the DDP drill was a success and said the processes need to be understood; 
DDP volunteer service workers should take care of family and mobilize to help others.  
Preparedness is the key to the program’s success. 

Mayor Goodhart reported on the Mayor’s Trimester meeting on Thursday, June 20 to discuss issues 
that arise with the Chairs and Vice-Chairs of the City’s commission and committees.  A change of 
start time of the City’s Traffic Safety Committee meetings to 7:30 p.m. on the second Wednesday 

#2.



 

 10 

of each month (from 4:00 p.m.) was discussed, which has evolved from City personnel to 
community volunteers. Staff will return to Council with a resolution to confirm this change.    

 
Mayor Goodhart acknowledged Finance Director, and former City Manager and City Clerk Judy 
Smith and thanked her for her service. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business before Council this evening, Mayor Goodhart adjourned the meeting at 
9:17 p.m. to Tuesday, July 9, 2013, in Council Chambers of City Hall for the purpose of a regular 
meeting. 
 
 
                 RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
 
                 VICKIE KRONEBERGER,    
                 EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT/DEPUTY CITY CLERK 
 
 
APPROVED BY: 
 
 
JAMES F. GOODHART, MAYOR 

#2.



#3.



#3.



#3.



#3.



#3.



6

#3.



7

#3.



8

#3.



9

#3.



10

#3.



11

#3.



12

#3.



13

#3.



14

#3.



15

#3.



16

#3.



17

#3.



INCORPORATED 1939 

TO: 

THRU: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DATE: 

The Issue 

MEMORANDUM 

Agenda Item #:_4-'--__ _ 
Meeting Date: 7/23113 

HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

ANTON DAHLERBRUCH, CITY MANAGER P 1 

ALLAN RIGG, PLANNING AND PUBLIC WO~ DIRECTO~ 
RESOLUTION R13-22; AFFIRMING PLANNING COMMISSION 
APPROVAL OF CDP-78R1GA-1463R-12; REVISED COASTAL 
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT AND GRADING APPLICATIONS FOR 
THE NEW SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE LOCATED AT 2717 
PASEO DEL MAR. LOT 6, TRACT 19787. 

JULY 23, 2013 

Should the City Council adopt Resolution RI3-22; affirming Planning Commission approval 
ofCDP -78R1GA-1463R-12; Revised Coastal Development Permit and Grading Applications 
for the New Single Family Residence located at 2717 Paseo Del Mar? 

Background and Analysis 

On July 9,2013, the City Council conducted a public hearing to consider the appeal of the 
Planning Commission approval ofCDP -78R1GA-1463R-12; Revised Coastal Development 
Permit and Grading Applications for the New Single Family Residence located at 2717 Paseo 
Del Mar. 

After considering the facts and testimony, the City Council voted (3-1, Bird dissenting and 
Perkins recused) to deny the appeal and affirm the Planning Commission decision. The 
attached resolution confirms the City Council determination. 

Alternatives Available to Council 

The following alternatives are available to the City Council: 

1. Adopt Resolution RI3-22; affirming Planning Commission approval ofCDP-
78R1GA-1463R-12; Revised Coastal Development Permit and Grading 

1

#4.



Applications for the New Single Family Residence located at 2717 Paseo Del 
Mar. 

2. Decline to act. 

Recommendation from Staff 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Resolution R13-22; affirming the Planning 
Commission approval ofCDP -78R1GA-1463R-12; Revised Coastal Development Permit 
and Grading Applications for the New Single Family Residence located at 2717 Paseo Del 
Mar. 

Stacey . 
Senior Planner 

Attachments: 
A: Resolution R13-22 

2

#4.



3

#4.



4

#4.



5

#4.



1

#5.



2

#5.



3

#5.



4

#5.



5

#5.



6

#5.



7

#5.



8

#5.



9

#5.



10

#5.



11

#5.



12

#5.



13

#5.



14

#5.



15

#5.



16

#5.



17

#5.



18

#5.



19

#5.



20

#5.



21

#5.



22

#5.



23

#5.



24

#5.



25

#5.



26

#5.



27

#5.



28

#5.



29

#5.



30

#5.



31

#5.



32

#5.



33

#5.



34

#5.



35

#5.



36

#5.



37

#5.



38

#5.



39

#5.



40

#5.



41

#5.



42

#5.



43

#5.



44

#5.



45

#5.



46

#5.



47

#5.



48

#5.



49

#5.



50

#5.



51

#5.



52

#5.



53

#5.



54

#5.



55

#5.



56

#5.



57

#5.



58

#5.



59

#5.



60

#5.



61

#5.



62

#5.



63

#5.



64

#5.



65

#5.



66

#5.



67

#5.



68

#5.



69

#5.



70

#5.



71

#5.



72

#5.



73

#5.



74

#5.



75

#5.



76

#5.



77

#5.



1

#6.



2 #6.



3

#6.



4 #6.



5

#6.



6 #6.



7

#6.



8 #6.



9

#6.



10 #6.



11

#6.



12 #6.



13

#6.



#6.



15

#6.



16 #6.



17

#6.



18 #6.



19

#6.



20 #6.



21

#6.



22 #6.



23

#6.



24 #6.



25

#6.



26 #6.



27

#6.



28 #6.



29

#6.



30 #6.



31

#6.



32 #6.



33

#6.



34 #6.



35

#6.



36 #6.



37

#6.



38 #6.



39

#6.



40 #6.



41

#6.



42 #6.



43

#6.



44 #6.



45

#6.



46 #6.



47

#6.



#6.



49

#6.



50 #6.



51

#6.



52 #6.



1

#7.



2 #7.



3

#7.



4 #7.



5

#7.



6 #7.



7

#7.



8 #7.



9

#7.



10

#7.



11 #7.



12

#7.



13 #7.



14

#7.



15 #7.



16

#7.



17 #7.



18

#7.



19 #7.



20

#7.



1

#8.



2

#8.



3

#8.



1

#9.



2

#9.



3

#9.



4

#9.



5

#9.



6

#9.



7

#9.



8

#9.



1

#10.



2

#10.



3

#10.



4

#10.



5

#10.



6

#10.



7

#10.



8

#10.



9

#10.



10

#10.



11

#10.



12

#10.



13

#10.



14

#10.



1

#11.



2

#11.



3

#11.



4

#11.



5

#11.



6

#11.



7

#11.



8

#11.



9

#11.



10

#11.



11

#11.



12

#11.



13

#11.



14

#11.



15

#11.



16

#11.



17

#11.



18

#11.



19

#11.



20

#11.



21

#11.



22

#11.



23

#11.



24

#11.



25

#11.



26

#11.



27

#11.



28

#11.



29

#11.



30

#11.



1

#12.



2

#12.



3

#12.



4

#12.



5

#12.



6

#12.



7

#12.



8

#12.



9

#12.



10

#12.



1

#13.



2

#13.



3

#13.



1

#15.



2

#15.



3

#15.



4

#15.



5

#15.



D
a

te
: 
7

/1
9

/1
3

C
H

E
C

K
 R

E
G

I
S

T
E

R
S

ta
r
t 

D
a
te

: 
7
/1

0
/1

3

E
n

d
 D

a
te

: 
7
/2

3
/1

3

P
a
g
e
 1

C
h
e
c
k
 D

a
te

C
h
e
c
k

 N
u
m

b
e
r

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
B

u
d
g
e
t

 U
n
it

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 

In
v
o
ic

e
 N

u
m

b
e
r

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 A

m
o
u
n
t

V
o

id
 

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
6
3

L
E

X
IS

N
E

X
IS

 R
IS

K
 D

A
T

A
 M

T
G

 #
1
0
3
3
6
5
9

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
4
4
3
0

--
--

--
--

-
0
6
/0

1
-0

6
/3

0
 M

IN
 C

O
M

M
T

5
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
6
4

A
K

M
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

, 
IN

C
6
2
7
2
0
0

6
4
4
2
5

0
0
0
7
4
0
9

R
O

C
K

Y
 P

T
 P

U
M

P
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
1
0
3
6
5
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
6
5

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 C

IT
Y

 P
E

S
T

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 I
N

C
0
1
3
0
8
0

6
4
4
3
0

6
7
3
4
9

0
6
/1

3
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

7
1
.5

0
--

--
--

--

0
1
3
0
8
0

6
4
4
3
7

6
9
1
4
1

1
0
1
5
 P

V
D

W
-P

E
S

T
 C

O
N

T
R

O
5
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
1
3
0
8
0

6
4
4
3
7

6
9
1
4
4

1
1
0
1
 P

V
D

W
-P

E
S

T
 C

O
N

T
R

O
5
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
1
3
0
8
0

6
4
4
3
7

6
9
1
4
9

1
1
0
5
 P

V
D

W
-P

E
S

T
 C

O
N

T
R

O
5
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
1
3
0
8
0

6
4
4
3
7

6
9
1
5
5

1
1
1
7
 P

V
D

W
-P

E
S

T
 C

O
N

T
R

O
5
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
1
3
0
8
0

6
4
4
3
7

6
9
1
5
6

1
0
0
9
 P

V
D

W
-P

E
S

T
 C

O
N

T
R

O
5
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
1
3
0
8
0

6
4
4
3
7

6
9
1
5
7

1
1
2
1
 P

V
D

W
-P

E
S

T
 C

O
N

T
R

O
5
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
1
3
0
8
0

6
4
4
3
7

6
9
1
6
0

1
0
1
7
 P

V
D

W
-P

E
S

T
 C

O
N

T
R

O
5
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
1
6
0
0
0

6
4
4
3
0

6
7
4
4
2

0
6
/1

3
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

2
4
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
6
6

A
Q

U
A

-F
L
O

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

, 
IN

C
3
0
7
5
0
0

8
1
5
0
1

4
6
5
3
6
1

L
B

 F
O

U
N

T
A

IN
1
6
2
.4

7
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
6
7

B
L
E

E
 R

O
B

E
R

T
 J

0
1
3
1
6
0

5
0
0
9
6

1
3
0
7
1
0

0
1
/1

3
-0

6
/1

3
 R

E
IM

 H
L
T

H
1
6
5
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
6
8

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

0
1
3
0
8
0

6
2
2
5
5

1
3
0
7
0
3

0
5
/0

8
-0

6
/0

7
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
6
0
.6

9
--

--
--

--

0
1
6
0
0
0

6
2
2
5
5

1
3
0
7
0
3

0
5
/0

8
-0

6
/0

7
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
5
3
0
3
.3

2
--

--
--

--

0
1
6
0
0
0

6
4
4
1
5

1
3
0
7
0
3

0
5
/0

8
-0

6
/0

7
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

8
9
.3

5
--

--
--

--

0
6
6
0
0
0

6
3
3
5
3

1
3
0
7
0
3

0
5
/0

8
-0

6
/0

7
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
1
0
.9

3
--

--
--

--

5
0
.0

0

4
4
5
.5

0

6

#15.



D
a

te
: 
7

/1
9

/1
3

C
H

E
C

K
 R

E
G

I
S

T
E

R
S

ta
r
t 

D
a
te

: 
7
/1

0
/1

3

E
n

d
 D

a
te

: 
7
/2

3
/1

3

P
a
g
e
 2

C
h
e
c
k
 D

a
te

C
h
e
c
k

 N
u
m

b
e
r

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
B

u
d
g
e
t

 U
n
it

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 

In
v
o
ic

e
 N

u
m

b
e
r

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 A

m
o
u
n
t

V
o

id
 

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
6
9

J
O

H
N

 M
 C

R
U

IK
S

H
A

N
K

 C
O

N
S

U
L
T

A
N

T
S

 I
N

C
3
0
7
5
0
0

8
1
5
0
1

0
0
0
0
1
1
9
6
5

0
6
/1

3
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

3
9
1
1
.2

5
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
7
0

D
E

N
V

E
R

 S
IG

N
S

6
0
7
0
0
0

7
0
7
5
0

2
2
1
5
6
4

#
8
 T

R
U

C
K

 L
E

T
T

E
R

IN
G

1
5
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
7
1

J
E

R
R

Y
 G

IL
L
M

A
N

7
0

2
2
1
0
0

1
3
0
7
1
5

R
E

IM
B

 P
A

R
 C

O
U

R
S

E
3
2
7
.8

2
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
7
2

G
R

A
IN

G
E

R
, 
IN

C
0
1
4
0
0
0

6
1
1
4
0

9
1
8
0
3
8
2
7
6
5

C
L
E

A
N

E
R

 F
O

R
 L

IV
E

 S
C

A
N

8
0
.5

5
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
7
3

H
A

IN
E

S
 &

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
 I
N

C
0
1
4
0
0
0

6
1
1
2
5

1
4
9
7
8
V

4
B

0
6
/1

3
 C

R
IS

S
 C

R
O

S
S

1
8
7
.9

2
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
7
4

J
O

S
E

P
H

 A
 H

A
L
L

0
1
3
1
6
0

5
0
0
9
6

1
3
0
7
0
9

0
1
/1

3
-0

6
/1

3
 R

E
IB

 H
L
T

H
1
6
5
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
7
5

H
I 
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
 A

U
T

O
M

O
T

IV
E

6
0
7
0
0
0

7
0
7
5
0

2
1
2
4
6

#
8
 I
N

S
T

A
L
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
3
5
3
3
.7

1
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
7
6

H
O

L
L
Y

W
O

O
D

 R
IV

IE
R

A
 C

A
R

 W
A

S
H

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
3
3
0
5

1
3
0
7
0
1

0
6
/1

3
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

3
8
2
.7

0
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
7
7

H
O

M
E

 D
E

P
O

T
 C

R
E

D
IT

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
0
1
5
1
0
0

6
4
4
6
0

6
2
8
1
4
0
5

S
P

E
E

D
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
S

-4
2
.9

0
--

--
--

--

0
1
5
1
0
0

6
4
4
6
0

8
2
8
1
3
4
1

S
P

E
E

D
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
S

1
5
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

1
5
6
6
4
.2

9

1
0
7
.1

0

7

#15.



D
a

te
: 
7

/1
9

/1
3

C
H

E
C

K
 R

E
G

I
S

T
E

R
S

ta
r
t 

D
a
te

: 
7
/1

0
/1

3

E
n

d
 D

a
te

: 
7
/2

3
/1

3

P
a
g
e
 3

C
h
e
c
k
 D

a
te

C
h
e
c
k

 N
u
m

b
e
r

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
B

u
d
g
e
t

 U
n
it

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 

In
v
o
ic

e
 N

u
m

b
e
r

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 A

m
o
u
n
t

V
o

id
 

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
7
8

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 I
N

G
L
E

W
O

O
D

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
4
4
3
0

7
1
1
3
0
6

0
6
/1

3
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

 C
H

G
S

7
1
3
.4

3
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
7
9

K
L
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 G
R

O
U

P
, 
IN

C
0
1
4
2
0
0

6
4
5
3
0

3
3
4
8
4
-3

3
4
9
0

0
6
/1

3
 G

E
O

 T
E

C
H

 R
E

V
IE

W
2
5
4
5
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
8
0

L
IE

B
E

R
T

 C
A

S
S

ID
Y

 W
H

IT
M

O
R

E
0
1
2
0
0
0

6
1
1
2
0

1
3
0
7
0
9
A

0
6
/0

6
 T

N
G

 D
A

V
IS

, 
A

5
5
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
8
1

L
U

N
A

D
A

 H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

0
1
3
0
8
0

6
3
3
2
5

1
3
0
6
2
1

0
6
/0

2
-0

6
/2

1
 B

U
IL

D
 S

U
P

1
2
3
.7

6
--

--
--

--

0
1
6
0
0
0

6
4
4
1
5

1
3
0
7
0
1
A

0
6
/1

1
-0

7
/0

1
 I
R

R
A

G
 S

U
P

7
3
.5

5
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
8
2

L
U

N
A

D
A

 B
A

Y
 A

U
T

O
M

O
T

IV
E

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
3
3
0
5

9
2
8
6

6
/2

2
-6

/2
8
 U

N
L
E

A
D

 F
U

E
L

4
9
7
.1

0
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
8
3

M
A

N
E

R
I 
S

IG
N

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
 I
N

C
0
2
5
1
0
0

6
3
3
6
0

8
6
6
0
4

1
2
C

T
 N

O
 P

A
R

K
 S

IG
N

S
2
7
7
.9

6
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
8
4

M
A

T
R

IX
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 G
R

O
U

P
0
1
3
1
6
0

6
4
4
2
5

4
P

R
O

F
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
1
1
6
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
8
5

M
E

D
IC

O
-P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 L

IN
E

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
0
1
4
0
0
0

6
1
1
4
0

1
2
5
4
3
0
2

T
O

W
E

L
S

/B
L
A

N
K

E
T

S
8
6
.4

5
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
1
1
4
0

1
2
5
7
7
4
5

T
O

W
E

L
S

/B
L
A

N
K

E
T

S
8
0
.7

5
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
1
1
4
0

1
2
6
1
1
7
8

T
O

W
E

L
S

/B
L
A

N
K

E
T

S
8
0
.7

5
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
1
1
4
0

1
2
6
6
3
5
5

T
O

W
E

L
S

/B
L
A

N
K

E
T

S
8
0
.7

4
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
8
6

M
E

T
R

O
 B

U
IL

D
E

R
S

 &
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S
 G

R
O

U
P

6
2
7
2
0
0

8
7
0
0
0

1
0

R
O

C
K

Y
 P

T
 P

U
M

P
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
8
2
3
6
2
.1

1
--

--
--

--

1
9
7
.3

1

3
2
8
.6

9

8

#15.



D
a

te
: 
7

/1
9

/1
3

C
H

E
C

K
 R

E
G

I
S

T
E

R
S

ta
r
t 

D
a
te

: 
7
/1

0
/1

3

E
n

d
 D

a
te

: 
7
/2

3
/1

3

P
a
g
e
 4

C
h
e
c
k
 D

a
te

C
h
e
c
k

 N
u
m

b
e
r

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
B

u
d
g
e
t

 U
n
it

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 

In
v
o
ic

e
 N

u
m

b
e
r

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 A

m
o
u
n
t

V
o

id
 

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
8
7

P
E

T
T

Y
 C

A
S

H
/L

IN
D

A
 W

IL
L
IA

M
S

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
1
1
0
5

1
3
0
7
1
0
A

R
E

P
L
E

N
IS

H
 P

E
T

T
Y

 C
A

S
H

4
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
1
1
1
0

1
3
0
7
1
0
A

R
E

P
L
E

N
IS

H
 P

E
T

T
Y

 C
A

S
H

1
8
.6

3
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
1
1
2
0

1
3
0
7
1
0
A

R
E

P
L
E

N
IS

H
 P

E
T

T
Y

 C
A

S
H

3
2
.7

5
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
1
1
3
0

1
3
0
7
1
0
A

R
E

P
L
E

N
IS

H
 P

E
T

T
Y

 C
A

S
H

9
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
1
1
4
0

1
3
0
7
1
0
A

R
E

P
L
E

N
IS

H
 P

E
T

T
Y

 C
A

S
H

1
6
7
.2

6
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
2
2
9
0

1
3
0
7
1
0
A

R
E

P
L
E

N
IS

H
 P

E
T

T
Y

 C
A

S
H

6
4
.1

6
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
2
2
9
2

1
3
0
7
1
0
A

R
E

P
L
E

N
IS

H
 P

E
T

T
Y

 C
A

S
H

9
.2

0
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
3
3
0
5

1
3
0
7
1
0
A

R
E

P
L
E

N
IS

H
 P

E
T

T
Y

 C
A

S
H

1
4
.1

4
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
3
3
4
5

1
3
0
7
1
0
A

R
E

P
L
E

N
IS

H
 P

E
T

T
Y

 C
A

S
H

2
0
.9

5
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
4
6
4
1

1
3
0
7
1
0
A

R
E

P
L
E

N
IS

H
 P

E
T

T
Y

 C
A

S
H

3
6
.4

1
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
8
8

P
R

O
S

U
M

6
0
7
0
0
0

7
0
7
7
0

1
4
6
6
0
9

S
S

L
 C

E
R

T
 G

O
-D

A
D

D
Y

.C
O

M
6
7
.4

9
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
8
9

R
E

D
M

O
N

D
'S

 L
O

C
K

 &
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

0
1
3
0
8
0

6
3
3
2
5

2
8
0
5
9

R
E

P
R

 C
C

 C
H

A
M

B
E

R
 D

O
O

R
1
2
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
9
0

S
O

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
0
1
3
0
8
0

6
2
2
5
5

1
3
0
7
0
6

0
6
/0

4
-0

7
/0

3
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

6
1
2
5
.4

2
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
2
2
5
5

1
3
0
7
0
6

0
6
/0

4
-0

7
/0

3
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
1
2
.5

4
--

--
--

--

0
1
5
1
0
0

6
2
2
5
5

1
3
0
7
0
6

0
6
/0

4
-0

7
/0

3
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
0
8
.8

3
--

--
--

--

0
1
6
0
0
0

6
2
2
5
5

1
3
0
7
0
6

0
6
/0

4
-0

7
/0

3
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

8
3
5
.4

5
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
9
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
0
1
3
1
6
0

6
2
2
9
0

3
2
0
3
0
4
1
0
6
1

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L
IE

S
 C

H
8
5
.2

2
--

--
--

--

0
1
3
1
6
0

6
2
2
9
0

3
2
0
3
1
0
1
6
5
1

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L
IE

S
 C

H
1
0
6
.2

8
--

--
--

--

4
9
3
.5

0

7
1
8
2
.2

4

9

#15.



D
a

te
: 
7

/1
9

/1
3

C
H

E
C

K
 R

E
G

I
S

T
E

R
S

ta
r
t 

D
a
te

: 
7
/1

0
/1

3

E
n

d
 D

a
te

: 
7
/2

3
/1

3

P
a
g
e
 5

C
h
e
c
k
 D

a
te

C
h
e
c
k

 N
u
m

b
e
r

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
B

u
d
g
e
t

 U
n
it

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 

In
v
o
ic

e
 N

u
m

b
e
r

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 A

m
o
u
n
t

V
o

id
 

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
..
.

5
2
3
8
9
1
..
.
S

T
A

P
L
E

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
..
.

0
1
3
1
6
0

6
2
2
9
0

3
2
0
3
1
0
1
6
5
2

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L
IE

S
 C

H
3
1
.6

9
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
2
2
9
0

3
2
0
3
0
4
1
0
6
4

O
F

F
IC

E
S

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
 P

D
5
0
4
.8

3
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
2
2
9
0

3
2
0
3
1
0
1
6
5
0

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L
IE

S
 P

D
8
0
.2

7
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
9
2

S
C

O
T

T
 S

T
U

C
K

M
A

N
0
1

3
7
2
6
0

1
3
0
7
0
3

R
E

F
N

D
 P

E
R

M
I T

 #
1
6
1
7
9

1
1
8
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
9
3

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

E
L
E

S
S

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
2
2
5
5

9
7
0
7
2
4
6
9
9
6

0
5
/2

6
-0

6
/2

5
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

4
5
3
.5

4
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
2
2
5
5

9
7
0
7
2
4
6
9
9
7

0
5
/2

6
-0

6
/2

5
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

2
4
1
.3

5
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
5
0
0
0

9
7
0
7
2
4
6
9
9
6

0
5
/2

6
-0

6
/2

5
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

8
.5

4
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
9
4

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
/M

C
I

0
1
3
0
8
0

6
2
2
5
5

0
6
3
1
1
2
6
1

0
6
/0

1
-6

/3
0
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

4
1
.7

7
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
2
2
5
5

0
6
3
1
1
2
6
1

0
6
/0

1
-6

/3
0
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

2
3
.2

3
--

--
--

--

8
0
8
.2

9

7
0
3
.4

3

6
5
.0

0

1
3
6
3
1
8
.8

6

10

#15.



11

#15.



12

#15.



D
a

te
: 
7

/1
9

/1
3

C
H

E
C

K
 R

E
G

I
S

T
E

R
S

ta
r
t 

D
a
te

: 
7
/1

0
/1

3

E
n

d
 D

a
te

: 
7
/2

3
/1

3

P
a
g
e
 1

C
h
e
c
k
 D

a
te

C
h
e
c
k

 N
u
m

b
e
r

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
B

u
d
g
e
t

 U
n
it

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 

In
v
o
ic

e
 N

u
m

b
e
r

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 A

m
o
u
n
t

V
o

id
 

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
9
5

A
D

V
A

N
C

E
D

 E
L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

S
, 
IN

C
0
1
4
0
0
0

6
4
4
3
0

0
1
2
7
0
0
5
-I

N
0
7
/1

3
 M

A
IN

T
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

2
9
2
9
.1

3
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
9
6

A
M

E
R

IP
R

ID
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, 
IN

C
0
1
5
1
0
0

6
1
1
1
0

1
4
0
0
6
0
5
1
4
5

U
N

IF
O

R
M

 R
E

N
T

A
L

4
6
.9

1
--

--
--

--

0
1
5
1
0
0

6
1
1
1
0

1
4
0
0
6
1
0
0
4
4

U
N

IF
O

R
M

 R
E

N
T

A
L

4
6
.9

1
--

--
--

--

0
1
6
0
0
0

6
1
1
1
0

1
4
0
0
6
0
5
1
4
5

U
N

IF
O

R
M

 R
E

N
T

A
L

4
6
.9

1
--

--
--

--

0
1
6
0
0
0

6
1
1
1
0

1
4
0
0
6
1
0
0
4
4

U
N

IF
O

R
M

 R
E

N
T

A
L

4
6
.9

1
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
9
7

A
N

T
H

E
M

 B
L
U

E
 C

R
O

S
S

0
1
2
0
0
0

5
0
0
9
0

1
3
0
7
1
8
A

0
8
1
3
 A

D
D

T
L
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
2
8
1
5
.2

7
--

--
--

--

0
1
3
1
6
0

5
0
0
9
0

1
3
0
7
1
8
A

0
8
1
3
 A

D
D

T
L
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
2
6
5
4
.9

2
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

5
0
0
9
0

1
3
0
7
1
8
A

0
8
1
3
 A

D
D

T
L
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
-7

7
4
.4

1
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
9
8

B
R

O
W

N
E

L
L
S

 I
N

C
0
1
4
0
0
0

6
2
2
9
0

0
8
9
7
0
5
6
3
.0

1
S

H
O

O
T

IN
G

 R
A

N
G

E
 B

O
X

4
0
.7

8
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
8
9
9

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 J
P

IA
6
5
6
9
0
0

6
5
0
2
0

9
6
0
0
0

F
Y

1
3
/1

4
 R

IS
K

 P
R

O
P

 I
N

S
1
8
5
8
8
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
9
0
0

J
A

C
Q

U
E

L
IN

E
 C

H
A

U
S

S
E

E
0
1
4
0
0
0

6
2
2
9
2

1
3
0
7
1
5
A

0
7
/2

2
 P

V
E

C
A

R
E

S
 E

V
E

N
T

7
5
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
9
0
1

C
O

P
O

W
E

R
 -

 (
G

P
#
 1

5
0
0
7
8
)

0
1
2
0
0
0

5
0
0
9
0

1
3
0
7
1
8
B

0
8
/1

3
 A

D
D

T
L
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
1
5
2
.1

0
--

--
--

--

0
1
3
1
6
0

5
0
0
9
0

1
3
0
7
1
8
B

0
8
/1

3
 A

D
D

T
L
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
3
5
9
.0

8
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

5
0
0
9
0

1
3
0
7
1
8
B

0
8
/1

3
 A

D
D

T
L
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
4
9
.6

3
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
9
0
2

C
O

X
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0
1
3
0
8
0

6
2
2
5
5

1
3
0
7
0
6
A

0
7
/0

5
-0

8
/0

4
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

2
9
2
.0

0
--

--
--

--

1
8
7
.6

4

4
6
9
5
.7

8

5
6
0
.8

1

13

#15.



D
a

te
: 
7

/1
9

/1
3

C
H

E
C

K
 R

E
G

I
S

T
E

R
S

ta
r
t 

D
a
te

: 
7
/1

0
/1

3

E
n

d
 D

a
te

: 
7
/2

3
/1

3

P
a
g
e
 2

C
h
e
c
k
 D

a
te

C
h
e
c
k

 N
u
m

b
e
r

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
B

u
d
g
e
t

 U
n
it

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 

In
v
o
ic

e
 N

u
m

b
e
r

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 A

m
o
u
n
t

V
o

id
 

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
9
0
3

J
O

H
N

 D
E

E
R

E
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

S
, 
IN

C
0
1
6
0
0
0

6
4
4
1
5

6
5
2
7
1
3
2
0

L
U

N
A

D
A

 B
A

Y
 P

L
A

Z
A

4
4
.4

9
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
9
0
4

D
IS

C
O

U
N

T
 P

O
O

L
 &

 S
P

A
 S

U
P

P
L
Y

0
1
3
0
8
0

6
3
3
2
5

1
3
2
6
0
7
0
1

F
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 M

A
IN

T
 S

U
P

P
L
Y

2
4
7
.3

5
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
9
0
5

D
T

S
C

 C
/O

 A
C

C
T

G
 U

N
IT

 E
P

A
 1

D
0
1
3
0
8
0

6
3
3
2
5

1
3
0
7
1
7

F
Y

0
7
/1

2
-0

6
/1

3
 E

P
A

 F
E

E
1
7
2
.5

0
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
9
0
6

D
A

V
ID

 F
A

IR
C

H
IL

D
 S

T
U

D
IO

0
1
3
1
6
0

6
2
2
9
0

1
0
3
A

C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

 P
O

R
T

R
A

IT
5
4
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
9
0
7

G
A

L
L
S

 R
E

T
A

IL
 C

A
 L

O
C

K
 B

O
X

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
1
1
1
0

3
3
1
3
1
9

U
N

IF
O

R
M

-G
U

A
N

T
 E

2
0
.7

0
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
1
1
4
0

3
3
5
0
3
0

F
L
E

X
 C

U
F

F
3
5
.3

1
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
2
2
9
0

3
3
1
3
1
9

P
O

L
IC

E
 B

A
R

R
IE

R
 T

A
P

E
1
5
2
.4

5
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
9
0
8

G
R

A
IN

G
E

R
, 
IN

C
0
1
4
0
0
0

6
1
1
4
0

9
1
8
1
4
0
6
5
0
6

H
Y

G
IE

N
E

 A
D

M
IS

S
IO

N
 K

IT
1
9
9
.4

8
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
9
0
9

H
O

M
E

 D
E

P
O

T
 C

R
E

D
IT

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
0
1
3
0
8
0

6
3
3
2
5

5
0
7
7
1
6
3

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
6
3
4
.5

3
--

--
--

--

3
0
7
5
0
0

8
0
0
4
7

1
5
6
1
0
6
4

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
8
2
.6

2
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
9
1
0

IN
S

IG
H

T
 P

U
B

L
IC

 S
E

C
T

O
R

, 
IN

C
6
0
7
0
0
0

7
0
7
7
0

1
1
0
0
3
2
5
2
6
7

4
1
C

T
 M

S
 O

F
F

IC
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
1
0
1
5
9
.3

9
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
9
1
1

L
L
O

Y
D

'S
 W

E
L
D

IN
G

, 
IN

C
3
0
7
5
0
0

8
0
0
4
7

6
4
6
1
9
7

IN
S

T
A

L
 F

E
E

D
B

K
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
4
5
.0

0
--

--
--

--

2
0
8
.4

6

7
1
7
.1

5

14

#15.



D
a

te
: 
7

/1
9

/1
3

C
H

E
C

K
 R

E
G

I
S

T
E

R
S

ta
r
t 

D
a
te

: 
7
/1

0
/1

3

E
n

d
 D

a
te

: 
7
/2

3
/1

3

P
a
g
e
 3

C
h
e
c
k
 D

a
te

C
h
e
c
k

 N
u
m

b
e
r

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
B

u
d
g
e
t

 U
n
it

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 

In
v
o
ic

e
 N

u
m

b
e
r

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 A

m
o
u
n
t

V
o

id
 

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
9
1
2

L
O

S
 A

N
G

E
L
E

S
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 A

U
D

IT
O

R
- 0

1
3
1
6
0

6
1
1
0
5

1
3
0
6
2
8

F
Y

1
3
/1

4
 L

A
F

C
O

 D
U

E
S

3
8
6
.6

3
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
9
1
3

L
O

S
 A

N
G

E
L
E

S
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 F

IR
E

 D
E

P
T 2
2
4
1
0
0

6
4
4
3
0

C
0
0
0
6
1
2
6

0
8
/1

3
 F

IR
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
3
5
5
0
8
2
.0

0
--

--
--

--

2
2
4
1
0
0

6
4
4
3
0

C
0
0
0
6
1
2
6

0
8
/1

3
 P

A
R

A
M

E
D

IC
 P

A
S

S
-2

2
5
4
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
9
1
4

L
U

N
A

D
A

 B
A

Y
 A

U
T

O
M

O
T

IV
E

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
3
3
0
5

9
2
9
1

#
7
4
8
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
2
4
5
.1

7
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
3
3
0
5

9
3
0
0

#
7
2
5
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
3
0
9
.7

9
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
3
3
0
5

9
3
2
4

#
7
2
2
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
5
3
.3

7
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
3
3
0
5

9
3
3
1

#
7
2
4
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
7
1
.8

3
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
3
3
0
5

9
3
3
7

#
7
2
3
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
4
6
.8

3
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
3
3
0
5

9
4
1
5

7
/0

1
-7

/1
1
 U

N
L
E

A
D

 F
U

E
L

2
6
7
6
.3

6
--

--
--

--

0
1
5
1
0
0

6
3
3
0
5

9
4
1
0

#
1
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
2
5
.6

0
--

--
--

--

0
1
5
1
0
0

6
3
3
0
5

9
4
1
6

7
/3

-7
/1

1
 U

N
L
E

A
D

 F
U

E
L

2
2
3
.7

1
--

--
--

--

0
1
6
0
0
0

6
3
3
0
5

9
4
1
0

#
1
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
2
5
.5

9
--

--
--

--

0
1
6
0
0
0

6
3
3
0
5

9
4
1
6

7
/3

-7
/1

1
 U

N
L
E

A
D

 F
U

E
L

2
2
3
.7

1
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
9
1
5

M
 &

 N
 T

R
O

P
H

IE
S

0
1
3
1
6
0

6
2
2
9
0

1
3
0
7
0
8

N
A

M
E

 P
L
A

T
E

-W
A

D
E

, 
R

1
6
.3

5
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
9
1
6

C
A

N
O

N
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

, 
IN

C 0
1
3
1
6
0

6
5
0
9
0

9
8
8
0
3
5
5
3
2

0
7
/1

3
 M

T
3
7
8
.9

1
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
9
1
7

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

0
1
3
1
6
0

6
2
2
9
0

1
3
0
7
1
8

R
E

C
H

A
R

G
E

 P
O

S
T

A
G

E
1
5
0
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

3
5
2
8
2
8
.0

0

3
9
0
1
.9

6

15

#15.



D
a

te
: 
7

/1
9

/1
3

C
H

E
C

K
 R

E
G

I
S

T
E

R
S

ta
r
t 

D
a
te

: 
7
/1

0
/1

3

E
n

d
 D

a
te

: 
7
/2

3
/1

3

P
a
g
e
 4

C
h
e
c
k
 D

a
te

C
h
e
c
k

 N
u
m

b
e
r

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
B

u
d
g
e
t

 U
n
it

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 

In
v
o
ic

e
 N

u
m

b
e
r

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 A

m
o
u
n
t

V
o

id
 

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
9
1
8

R
IC

O
H

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

S
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
0
1
4
0
0
0

6
5
0
9
0

1
6
7
5
7
0
8
9

0
7
/1

5
-0

8
/1

4
 L

E
A

S
E

4
7
4
.4

1
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
9
1
9

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
0
1
3
1
6
0

6
2
2
9
0

3
2
0
3
6
0
4
0
7
9

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L
IE

S
 C

H
6
7
3
.5

5
--

--
--

--

0
1
3
1
6
0

6
2
2
9
0

3
2
0
4
3
2
5
1
1
3

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L
IE

S
1
9
5
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
2
2
9
0

3
2
0
3
6
6
3
0
4
4

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L
IE

S
 P

D
1
5
0
.4

4
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
9
2
0

T
H

E
 J

U
N

G
L
E

0
1
6
0
0
0

6
4
4
3
5

1
-2

0
1
3

1
3
/1

4
 W

E
E

D
 A

B
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

2
6
1
4
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
9
2
1

T
O

R
R

A
N

C
E

 A
U

T
O

 P
A

R
T

S
 I
N

C
0
1
4
0
0
0

6
3
3
0
5

9
9
2
5
8
1

#
7
4
8
 B

A
T

T
E

R
Y

1
2
4
.2

3
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
9
2
2

T
O

R
R

A
N

C
E

 P
L
U

M
B

IN
G

, 
H

E
A

T
IN

G
, 
A

/C
0
1
3
0
8
0

6
3
3
2
5

6
3
9
9
8
3

H
Y

D
R

O
-J

E
T

 G
A

R
A

G
E

8
9
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
9
2
3

T
R

A
V

E
R

S
 T

R
E

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
0
1
6
0
0
0

6
4
4
4
0

1
9
0
0
3

0
7
/0

1
-0

7
/1

1
 P

M
T

 7
A

1
1
9
2
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
1
6
0
0
0

6
4
4
4
0

1
9
0
0
4

0
7
/0

1
-0

7
/1

1
 T

R
IM

/R
E

M
O

1
0
1
6
5
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
1
6
0
0
0

6
4
4
4
0

1
9
0
0
5

0
7
/0

1
-0

7
/1

1
 E

M
E

R
G

 S
V

C
1
3
1
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
9
2
4

U
N

IT
E

D
 R

E
N

T
A

L
S

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
2
2
9
0

1
1
2
3
3
3
3
8
2
0
0
1

0
7
/0

4
 T

R
A

F
F

IC
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

1
0
6
.3

2
--

--
--

--

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
9
2
5

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

0
1
3
0
8
0

6
2
2
5
5

0
3
8
3
0
7
1
3

0
7
/0

4
-0

8
/0

3
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

5
1
2
.0

1
--

--
--

--

1
0
1
8
.9

9

2
3
3
9
5
.0

0

16

#15.



D
a

te
: 
7

/1
9

/1
3

C
H

E
C

K
 R

E
G

I
S

T
E

R
S

ta
r
t 

D
a
te

: 
7
/1

0
/1

3

E
n

d
 D

a
te

: 
7
/2

3
/1

3

P
a
g
e
 5

C
h
e
c
k
 D

a
te

C
h
e
c
k

 N
u
m

b
e
r

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
B

u
d
g
e
t

 U
n
it

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 

In
v
o
ic

e
 N

u
m

b
e
r

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 A

m
o
u
n
t

V
o

id
 

0
7
/2

3
/1

3
5
2
3
9
2
6

M
A

G
E

L
L
A

N
 B

E
H

A
V

IO
R

A
L
 H

E
A

L
T

H
0
1
3
1
6
0

5
0
0
9
0

1
3
0
7
1
8
C

0
8
/1

3
 A

D
D

T
L
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
7
.7

4
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

5
0
0
9
0

1
3
0
7
1
8
C

0
8
/1

3
 A

D
D

T
L
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
-0

.5
1

--
--

--
--

7
.2

3

4
2
7
3
7
1
.0

0

17

#15.


	AGENDA
	CALL TO ORDER
	PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEM(S)
	CLOSED SESSION ( - )
	CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	ROLL CALL ()
	CEREMONIAL MATTERS
	MAYOR'S REPORT - Matters of Community Interest
	CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1 - )
	1. Waive Further Reading
	2. City Council Minutes of June 25, 2013
	[Draft Minutes.pdf]

	3. City Treasurer's Reports
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	a. Monthly Report - June 2013
	b. Quarterly Interest Report - April-June, 2013

	4. Resolution R13-22; Affirming Planning Commission Approval of CDP-78R/GA-1463R-12; Revised Coastal Development Permit and Grading Applictions for the New Single Family Residence Located at 2717 Paseo Del Mar. Lot 6, Tract 19787
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attachment A - Resolution R13-22.pdf]

	5. Resolution R13-24; Revised Personnel Rules for the City of Palos Verdes Estates
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attachment A - Resolution R13-24.pdf]
	[Attachment B - Revised Personnel Rules redline.pdf]

	6. Parklands Committee Meeting Items of July 8, 2013
	[Parklands Staff Reports a-e.pdf]
	a. PC-362-13; Application to remove 1 Eucalyptus tree located in the parkway adjacent to 2013 Via Cerritos

	Applicant:	Mariko Shimoyama
		2013 Via Cerritos
		Palos Verdes Estates, CA 90274
Recommendation Action:  Approved (3-2, Rubincam & Wade dissenting). The applicant is approved to remove 1 Eucalyptus tree located in the parkway adjacent to 2013 Via Cerritos according to the ‘Standard Conditions for Tree Removal Approvals’. The applicant is required to pay $500 to the ‘Tree Bank’.
	b. PC-364-13; Application to remove or top 4 Aleppo pine trees and re-structure 2 Canary Island pine trees located in the parkway from1225 to 1248 Via Romero

	Applicant: 	Nina Harlan Smith
		2325 Via Olivera	
		Palos Verdes Estates, CA 90274
Recommended Action: Approved (5-0) with modification. The applicant is approved to top Aleppo pine tree 1 and 2. The applicant is approved to remove Aleppo pine trees 3 and 4 according to the ‘Standard Conditions for Tree Removal Approvals’. The applicant is required to pay $1000 to the ‘Tree Bank’. The applicant cannot re-structure the two Canary Island pine trees.
	c. PC-365-13; Application to remove 1 American elm tree located in the parkway adjacent to 421 Via Almar

	Applicant:	John Marushin
		424 Via Almar
		Palos Verdes Estates, CA 90274
Recommended Action:  Approved (5-0). The applicant is approved to remove 1 American elm tree located in the parkway adjacent to 421 Via Almar according to the ‘Standard Conditions for Tree Removal approvals’. The applicant is required to pay $500 to the ‘Tree Bank’.
	d. PC-366-13; Application to remove 1 Leylandii Cypress and hedge located in the parkway adjacent to 1417 Via Castilla

	Applicant:	Kevin Farr
		1420 Via Castilla
	                    Palos Verdes Estates, CA 90274
Recommended Action:  Approved (5-0). The applicant is approved to remove 1 Leylandii cypress tree and hedge according to the ‘Standard Conditions for Tree Removal Approvals’. The applicant is required to pay $500 to the ‘Tree Bank’. 
	e. PC-367-13; Application to remove 1 Brazilian Pepper tree located adjacent to 2509 Via Anacapa

	Applicant:	John B. Waterson
			2509 Via Anacapa
			Palos Verdes Estates, CA 90274

Reocmmended Action: Approved (5-0). The applicant is approved to remove 1 Brazilian pepper tree located in the parkway adjacent to 2509 Via Anacapa according to the ‘Standard Conditions for Tree Removal Approvals’. The requirement to pay to the ‘Tree Bank’ is wavied on the condition that at least 1 Little Gem Magnolia tree is planted on public parkway adjacent to 2509 Via Anacapa.


	7. Traffic Safety Committee Meeting Items of July 10, 2013
	[Traffic Safety Staff Reports a-b.pdf]
	a. All-way stop control study at Via Coronel and Noya Place.

Recommended Action:	Recommend that Staff install all-way stop controls on all legs at the intersection of Via Coronel and Noya Place.
	Approved (4-0, Beall Absent).

	b. Engineering and Traffic Studies for Via Almar and Palos Verdes Drive West.

Recommend that Staff: 1) Raise the speed limit on Palos Verdes Drive West between the South City Limit and Paseo Lunado from 30 mph to 35 mph; and, 2) direct staff to install the necessary signage to establish a 25 mph speed limit when children are present per California Vehicle Code Section 22352 on Via Almar between Via Del Puente and Via Arroyo.
	Approved (4-0, Beall Absent).


	8. Planning Commission Actions of July 16, 2013
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	a. NC-943RII-13; Consideration of a revised Neighborhood Compatibility application for additions to the single family residence located at 1341 Via Cataluna.  Lot 11, Block 9, Tract 7538.

Applicant:  	Envirotechno Architecture
		27010 Springcreek Rd.
		Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 90275
	Owner:	Mr. & Mrs. Mitsanas

Action:  Approved (5-0) with standard conditions.

	b. M-922-13; Consideration of a Miscellaneous Application requesting an increase in wall height at the single family residence located at 504 Paseo Del Mar.  Lot 2, Block 1510, Tract 6886.

	Applicant:  	Edward Carson Beall
			23727 Hawthorne Blvd.
			Torrance, CA 90505
	Owner:	Mark Paullin
			16100 S. Figueroa
			Gardena, CA 90248

Action: Approved (4-0, Vandever recused) with standard conditions and the following additional condition: 1) The applicant is required to plant landscape screening and provide irrigation to support that on the east side of the wall.

	c. M-923-13; Consideration of a Miscellaneous Application for a new structure within the City right-of-way adjacent to the single family residence located at 2525 Palos Verdes Drive North.  

	Applicant:  	California Water Service Co.
			5837 Crest Road West
			Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 90275

Action: Approved (5-0) with standard conditions and the following additional conditions: 1) The exact location of the air valve structure shall be determined by Director Rigg; 2) The structure is to be painted to match the natural surroundings; and 3) The applicant is to provide screening vegetation around the structure at the height of the structure to be reviewed and approved by the City Forester.

	d. M-925-13; Consideration of a Miscellaneous Application for structures exceeding the maximum allowable height at the new single family residence located at 1820 Paseo Del Sol.  Lot 8, Block 1550, Tract 7333.

	Applicant:  	Tomaro Architecture
			2617 N. Sepulveda Blvd.
			Manhattan Beach, CA 90266
	Owner:	Yulong Huang
			6309 Ridgemar Ct.
			Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 90275

Action:  Approved (5-0) with standard conditions.



	COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC
	PUBLIC HEARINGS - 
	9. Introduce and Adopt 2013 Self-Certification Resolution No. R13-23; Adopting the Local Development Report for the Congestion Management Program
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attachment A - Resolution R13-23.pdf]
	[Attachment B - Local Development Report.pdf]

	10. County Weed Abatement Charges for Fiscal Year 12-13
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attachment A - LACDACMC 12-13 Report Cost of Weed Abatement.pdf]


	ORDINANCES
	11. Introduction of Ordinance 13-702; Amending Section 10.56.010 of the Palos Verdes Estates Municipal Code Establishing Prima Facie Speed Limits and Approving the the Posting of Speed Limit Signs on Local Streets Within the City
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attachment A - Via Almar Engrg and Traffic Survey Limits.pdf]
	[Attachment B - PVDW Engrg and Traffic Survey Limits.pdf]
	[Attachment C - Via Coronel Engrg and Traffic Survey Limits.pdf]
	[Attachment D - Via Fernandez Engrg and Traffic Survey Limits.pdf]
	[Attachment E - Engrg and Traffic Surveys for PVDW-Via Coronel-Via Fernandez.pdf]
	[Attachment F - Ordinance No 13-702.pdf]


	OLD BUSINESS
	NEW BUSINESS
	12. Determination of the Scope and Process to Develop a Parklands and Trails Policy
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attachment A - Memo Re Allowable Horse Riding Locations.pdf]

	13. Discussion Regarding Planning of 75th Anniversary Celebration
	[Staff Report.pdf]


	STAFF REPORTS
	14. City Manager's Report

	DEMANDS
	15. Demands of July 23, 2013
	[Demands.pdf]
	a. Motion #1 - Payroll Warrant of July 19, 2013
	b. Motion #2 - Warrant Register of July 23, 2013 (FY 12-13)
	c. Motion #2a - Warrant Register of July 23, 2013 (FY 13-14)


	MAYOR & CITY COUNCILMEMBERS' REPORTS
	ADJOURNMENT TO , IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF CITY HALL FOR THE PURPOSE OF A REGULAR MEETING.

